
Chairman:

later:

UNITED NATIONS

General_Assembly
FORTY-FOURTH SESSION

Official Records

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 57th MEETING

Mr. AL-MASiH

Mr. DANKWA
(Vice-Chairman)

FI FTH.COMMITTEE
57th meeting

held on
Friday, 15 December 1989

at 3 p.m.
New York

(Syrian Arab Republic)

(Ghana)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Ouestions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (continued)

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.31/Rev.2
concerning agenda item 12

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.74 concerning
agenda item 12

AGENDA ITEMS 40 AND 125: CURRENT FINANCIAL CRISIS OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND
FINANCIAL EMERGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 137: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY ASPECTS OF THE FINANCING OF THE
UNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS (continued)

Tht~ r('C'llrd I~ "iUhl~rt 1.' corrct.:linl1
.. Currc(.·tions shuuld he scnr under the Mg.nat~:-t' 01 Cl nu:n1hc.'r p: tll"'~ delegation ctlncerncd

wllhm on(' i1'erk (~f(hf' tlt/lt' ofpublu tJlwn to the (,hR'IIlt" Ih, I )ff'l..liJ! rt\."":lIrJ~ hhlmg SCl,'tilln. Room DC2.7;CiO.

2 UnHcll Nathm, Plilla. ilfllf 1nl orporah.',: III a l~l:-'1) tit the rtl'~lHJ

89-57647 22558 (E)

It? r'7

Distr. GENERAL
AlC.5/44/SR.57
20 December 1989

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



1I./C.5/44/SR.57
r::nqlish
Paqe 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.30 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 123: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1990-1991 (continued)

P~ogram~~ budget i~~ications of draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.3l/Rev.2 concerning
agenc1cLit!,m 12 (A/C.5/44/48)

I. ~~. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
fJuestions) said that the Advisory Committee had considered the statement submitted
by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/48) on the programme budget implications of the
rpvised draft resolution on the International Decade for Natural Disaster Reduction
(A/I'.2/44/L.3l/Rev.2), which had been recommended by the Second Committee. Under
!.lIP draft resolution, the General Assembly would authorize the establishment of a
Special High-level Council and a Scientific and Technical Committee on the
rl,ternational Decade for Natural Disaster Reduction. The requirements for the
SpAcial High-level CounciL calculated on a full-cost basis, would amount to
$1(}].300, including $67,700 for conference-servicing costs and $35,600 relating to
I I. "vel and subsistence allowance for members of the Council. The full cost for the
:';"ientific and Technical Committee would be $1,120,600, including $554,000 for
"oll[ptence-servicing costs and $566.600 for travel and daily subsistence allowance
rot members of the Committee and two staff members from Headquarters.

; The Advisory Committee had noted. in paragraph 12, that conference-servicing
cu:;ts [or meetings of both the Special High-level Council and the Scientific and
Tp"!Jllical Committee would be funded from the regular budget. In paragraph 13, it
Wil': estimated that no additional resources would be required under section 29 for
"onference-servicing costs if the draft resolu .ion was adopted. The
:;'~Clp.tary-General stated that travel and per diem requirements for meetings of both
t.he Council and the Scientific and Technical Committee, amounting to $602,200 for
th~' biennium, would be financed from extrabudgetary resources and, therefore, no
ilrlrli tional appropriations would be requested from the regular budget.

\. The draft resolution also proposed the establishment of a small secretariat
,11 !"ched to the Office of the United Nations Disaster Relief Co-ordinator (UNDRO),
Wllich would be responsible for the day-to-day co-ordination of Decade activities
;11,<1 pl'ovic1e substantive and secretariat support to the Council and the Scientific
rlll' 1 T,=chnical Committee. The secretariat, which had yet to be established, would
I", funded from extrabudgetary resources and, therefore, no additional resources
f 10111 the regular budget were requirecl. In that connection, the Advisory Committee
hHll been i .formed that the trust fund for the preparations for the International
rl.~("itcle l'1oulc1 be converted into a trust fund for the Decade. The Advisory- Committee
Ititrl r1.ccept.ed the proposal by the Secretary-General and, accordingly, recommended
f lld' I.he Fifth Committee should inform the General Assembly that if it adopted
d. df. t resolution Ale. 2/44/L. 311Rev. 2, no additional requirements would arise under
I I,,' regular bUdget.

'l. Mr.. __INOMATA (Japan) inquired about the balance in the trust fund on natural
rli!:dst.Rr reduction, and whether the activities planned in connection with the
IIP('.lclc could be covered by that balance.

I • ..
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/r..S/44/SR.57
English
Page 3

S. Mr •. HAI..1tWACtlS (Programme Planniag and Budget Division) said that it was
Qstimated that the trust fund balance would be $30,000 by the end of the year.

6. IWL~T~H proposed that, on the basis of the statement of programme budget
implic~tions 9ubmitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/44/48) and the
recommendet1on of the AdviB~ry Committee, the Fifth Committee should inform the
General AaG~NIDly thbt, should it adopt draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.3l/Rev.2, no
additional ~fldources would be required under section 29 of the proposed programme
budget for th\.l bienniwn 1990-19911 that requirements for travel and per diem in
connection with the meetings of the Special High-level C~uncil and the Sciftntific
and Technical Committee on the International Decade for Natural Disaster Reduction,
totalling $602,200 for the biennium, would be financed from extrabudgetary
resourceS1 and that no additional resources would be requested under tho proposed
programme budget for the bienniwn 1990-1991 for the implementation of the
l'eao1ution.

'7 • ';l'h~LR.r..oposal was Adopted without a yotl.

O. MX.J.. HltJ.t (United States of Mlerica) said that his delegation had joined in the
I:OIlHensus on draft l'esolution A/C. 2144/L. 31 in thti Second Committee, on the
\lnde r otanding that all associated costs, except for conference-servicing, would be
[lnancod from extrabudgetary resources. The Fifth Committee should be chiefly
~Dncerned that 811 costs for a so-called small secretariat in Geneva would be
[Jnanced from extrabudgetary resources, from its establishment to the close of the
Ueuade. All travel costs associated with conferences should also be financed from
~xtrabudgetary resourceR. His delegation hoped that most of the expenditures on
th~ Decade would be for substantive activities of benefit to Member States rather
th~ll fo~ excessive air travel and expensive hotels. At no time during the Deca~e

Rhould regular bUdgetary resources be used, as had often been done in the past when
do~orR lost their enthusiasm for extrabudgetary activities.

l'l C)r.l1-'ammft bJ.ldgj'-t_..1.m);,-lli~tl0ni..Ju .. J1n\.lt._.rlsolution AI-C..,.V-SJ.LJ"....14 c;onC'<-;rning agende
Hem l' (A/C.S/44/49)

Cl. Mr.,,-MS~. (Chairmall of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
UU8stions) said that draft resolution A/C.2144/L.74 requested the General ASlembly
t.o proel~im the period 1991-2000 the Stlcond Industrial Development Decade for
~rl'LeR, proclaim 20 November as Africa Industrialization Day, and endorse the
plolJonoln of the Secretary-General, contained in his report (A/44/812} on th~

pnrU.dpat.ion of the United Nations in the preparation of the programme for the
H~conct Industrial Development Decade. It further requested the Secretary-General,
.ill CUlll.Hl1tation with the United Nations Industrial Development Organization
(IlNIllO), the Organization of African Unity, the relevant Bubregionel and -egionsl
nC:OlloJnie groupings in Africa and the United Nations bodies concerned, to undertake
t.hn necessary preparations for the Decade. I n hi s statement (AlC. 5/44/49), the
riHI:l:eti'\1:y··General estimated at $1,345, BOO, on a full-cost basis, the costs of
implementing the activities arising out of the dl"aft proposal. Of that amount,
IJNlnO would be responsible for $883,900 and the United Nations for $461,900. The
HH(:r~tRry-Gener~l indicated that $280,000 of the United Nations portion would be

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A./C.5/44/SR.57
English
Page 4

(11~. Mselle)

financed from the prov~s1on under section 24 of the proposed programme budget for
the biennium 1990-1991, since that amount related to the provision of advisory
services for the preparation of country programmes. The balance of $181,900 would
have to be provided from the contingency fund. As indicated in paragraphs 9 to 12,
the Secretary-General therefore intended to include the amount in his consolidated
statement, to be examined by the Fifth Committee shortly, when the Committee would
be informed of any actual additional appropriations that might be required.

10. Mr. UPTON (United Kingdom) expressed 'surprise that the Secretary-General had
been unable to propose alternatives which would involve the redployment of
resources. Paragraphs 13.7 to 13.10 of the Advisory Committee's first report on
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1990-1991 (A/44/7) outlined one
obvious alternative to resorting to the contingency fund for the $181,900. The
Committee had already taken note of observations by the Board of Auditors
concerning the low delivery rates of the multinational programming and operational
centres (MULPOCs) and the Pan-African Documentation and Information System
(PADIS). Referrring to paragraph 13.10 of the Advisory Committee's report, he said
that $368,300 relating to meeting-servicing for MULPOCs, could be released and
redeployed if MULPOC activities were discontinued. That amount should be more than
sufficient to cover the additional ~18l,900.

11. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) saie at paragraphs 9 through 12 of the
Secretary-General's statement pointed out the inadequacy of the resources provided
under section 13. He wished to remind the representative of the United Kingdom
that no decision had as yet been taken by the intergovernmental body concerned with
respect to redploying resources. Redeployments might indeed be possible, but the
resources should be taken from other sections of the budget, i.e., the
mini-contingency fund under section 23, and reallocated to the very crucial MULPOCs
and PADIS.

12. Mr. ETUKET (Uganda) said that in view of the history of the United Kingdom's
involvement in Africa, its representative should recognize the dire need for
industrialization there. The MULPOCs and PADIS must be strengthened, not
curtailed. That was borne out by the report of the Committee for Programme and
Co-ordination and the views expressed by Member States. His delegation agreed with
the representative of Algeria with respect to the impJrtance of MULPOCs and the
redeployment of resources.

13. Mr. ZAHID (Morocco) said that in the earlier discussion of section 13, his
delegation and a number of other African delegations had stressed the inadequacy of
the resources allocated to the Economic Commission for Africa (ECA). The Second
Industrial Development Decade was a matter of very high priority and the necessary
resources must be allocated to it. His delegation hoped that the international
community, which had already been extremely generous, would continue to make
voluntary contributions in order to implement programmes during the Second Decade.
His delegation supported the statement by the representative of Uganda and rejected
the proposals made by the United Kingdom representative.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



"/C.5/44/SR.57
English
Page 5

14. Mr. GEBREM~PHIN (Ethiopia) said that it was often stated that development
activiti.s Ihould be undertaken by smaller, grass-roots bodies at the subregional
level, of which the Mt1LPOCs were a perfect example. The chief problem of Ee" was 8

lack of reaource., and every effort should be made to strengthen its capacities and
its various branches through the allocation of sufficient re.ources. Hi.
delegation supported the views expressed in the previQus statements by African
delegation••

15. Hr. ZONGWE MITONGA (Zaire) and M.r_LABDlJ.I.d",AH (I raq) supported the statements
made by the representatives of Algeria, Ethiopia, Morocco and Uganda.

16. MI. GOICOCHEA ESTENQZ (Cuba) support.ed the statements made by the
repre.entative. of Algeria, Ethiopia, Morocco, Uganda and Zaire. In the programme
budget for 1991-1992, serious consideration should be given to according higher
priority to certain proliJr8mmes under section 13, in vi.ew of the pre.. ing needs of
African countries.

17. Tb. CHAIRMAN proposed that on th~ basls of the statement or proliJramme budget
implication. contained in document A/C.S/44/49 and the recommendation of the
Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should inform the General Assombly that,
should it adopt draft resolution A/C.2/44/L.74, an additional amount of $181,900
would b·' required und~r section 13 of the United Nations proposed programme budget
tor th. biennium 1990-1991 in order to finance activities (ii), (v) and (vi) in
paragraph ~ of A/C.5/44/491 that that requirement would constitute an additional
expenditure derived from legislative mandates not provided for in the proposed
programme b~dliJ.t for the bienniurn 1990-1991 and would therefore be subject to the
guida1ine. ror the use of the contingency fund approved by the General As.embly in
its resolution 42/211, and that if the additional r~.ources required could not be
financed from the c~ntingency fund, the activities might have to be deferred, aij
provided for in the guidelines for the use of the contingency fund.

18. "'be p[opo.. l waB .G.aR.t"jL~L.L.Y..Q..tI .•

AGENDA ITEMS 40 AND 1251 CURRENT FINANCIAL CRISIS OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND
FINANCIAL EMERGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS (cgntinued) (A/44/857 and Corr.l and
A/44/8731 A/C.5/44/27)

19. Mx.~.DBQCHAR~ (France), speaking on behalf of the twelve State. members of the
European Community, said that the age~da item. under consideration repre.ented two
aopecta of a ainliJle problem, namely, the failure of certain Member State. to meet
their financial obligations. The two items should in future be addres.ed in the
context of a single report, to be issued at an earlier stage of the se.sion.

20. The Twelve were seriously concerned at the Organization's financial situation,
whi~h was far from conducive to its effective functioning, partiCUlarly at a time
when it was engaged in a process of reform and had to assume new responsibilities.
The increasing Bcale of peace-keeping Activities had highlighted the problems which
affected such operations as a result, largely, of the fact that certain Memb.,
States were not paying their contributions, while others were paying them only

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.57
Englilih
Page fi

pl'll'tially or late. The 'l'wvlvo, whoae contributions to the regular budqet were
f.ully up to date, supported the Secretary-General's appeals for the payment of all
contributions in full and on tim~. The long-term finanrtal stability of the
Organization could be restored only if all States fulfilled their obligations under
the Charter.

21. The Twelve recognized, like the Advisory Committee, that the growth in the
Organization's expenditures since 1982 could provide justification for an increase
in the Working Capital Fund. They consideled the options suggested by the
SHeret~ry-General to be interesting, particularly that cOlll~ln8d in paragraph 39 of
clo(~ument AlC. 5/44/27, and endorsed the Advhory CommJ. ttr'" s recommendation that the
options should be considered at the forty-lifth session ·r the General Assembly.
In conclusion, it war their hope that the new political will which had transformed
international relations in recent months, as well as the spirit of consensus seen
\1\ thn work of the Fifth Committee, would translate into unanimous financial
nupport for the Organization.

22. Ma I. .8,RQINQtiS.l<..1 (Australia) said that, if States wished to be Members of tha
United Nations, they should accept their obligations to the Organization aB
wjJ lingly as they accepted its services to them. Member States bore collective
rOHponsibility for Ghe financing both of the regUlar bUdget and of peace-keeping
operations. The same applied to the Organization's debts to troop-contributing
l!ountries. The benefits of peace were sharedl their costs should be shared too.
It was essential that all Member States should pay their assessed contributions,
bnttl to the regular budget and in respect of peace-keeping operations, in full,
within A month of the request, and that Member States should 8gree to a doubling of
the Working Capital Fund.

21. Her delegation viewed an increase of the Working Capital Fund not simply as
the only long-term solution to the continuing need to meet unanticipated
9Hoanditures and to provide start-up funds for peace-keeping, but also as the only
mechi'wism which was already in place, with clearly understood rules. As to the
wny" in which the increase could be financed, it was most interested in option (d),
illl mentioned in paragraph 11 of document A/44/873, and looked forward to the report
CIf t.he Advisory Committee on that option in particular early in the coming year.

21. Recognizing that the relationship between the Organization and its Member
litnt.f!:; was based in each case on a balance bl!tween "give and take". her delegation
l'p~rf!tt9d that too many countries appeared to be more interested in taking than in
"ivlllq. The time might come when those who gave might no longer consider their
nrrClrtn worthwhile. Her delegation stood ready to help the Secretary-General and
tho Advisory Committee to ensure that crisis did not lead to collapse.

;~~. Mr~ WI1.Ii<lN.S.QN (United States of America) said that his country, which had
l'l)ntribut.ecl over $18 billion to agencies and programmes of the United Nations
f;¥Htem, shared the concerns expressed by others over the current financial
IIllcPl'tainties. Its inability to meet its full assessments in recent years was a
Hf'riollS issue for his Government. The solution to the crisis. however, lay not in
slltlrt·· or mediwn-term financ.ial <Ieviees but in a strengthening of confidence among

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.5/44/RR.57
English
Page 7

(Mt". Wil.kins.Qn,.JJ.nJ..t.eo .Stat.es)

MembAr States in the Organization, thus encouraging all MembBrs to pAy their
Bssessed contributions to the regular budget and peace-keeping operations promptly
and in f'u"

26. The current problems resulted from the dissatisfactior: of a large number of
Member States concerning the growth and spending patterns of the United Nations.
The adoption of significant budgetary and administrative reforms under General
Assembly resoluton 41/213 formed B solid basis for rebuilding confidence in the
organization. Substantial progress had already been Achieved, And it was the hnpA
of his delegation that the ongoing reform process would not 10SB momentum. Since
the adoption of that resolution, his country had made determined efforts to move
towards full payment of its assessed contributions. Presid~nt Bush himself had
expressed regret when the Congress (ailed to restore contributions to their
trl1ditional level. Nevertheless, his country continued to be the largest
contributor overall to the Organization and had in the past year paid approximately
$166 million towards peace-keeping operations and made volurtary contributions
totalling $380 million to various United Nations programmes.

~7. While understanding the SecretAry-Gen~ral's need for an assured flow of
income, his delegation was not convinced th~t the proposal for an increase of the
Working Capital Fund met that objective. It ~oncurred with the Advisory
Committee's related analysis and rocommendation.

211. Noting that, as at 8 December 1989, 11101°8 than one holf uf '1Ember StateH hnd
I't1Uec1 to pay their contributions to the reguli'lr bUdget in fuLL, inclUding
22 countries which had made no payment at Elll, his delegation wished to emphasize
thnt. it would make every effort to meet itl:: financial commitments in the coming
year and return to a pattern of full payment. In that connection, it looked
forward to the adoption by consenRUS of resolutions on the bUdget for 1990-1991,
Bnd on the SUbject of reform, with a view to strengthening the confidence of Member
~tate6 1n the Organization.

~q. M.EL.-~.R (Brazil J sC\id thAt the proposal to .inc.~re!\SA the Work ing Capi tal
Punrl would be unacceptable if it gc\Vf1 r isa to C\ny C\ddi tional f inane la1 burdAn f01

Momber States. The payment of arrears remained the individual responsibil1t:y of
ei:leh Member State: no State should be made to sur fer the consequences of Allot.htH '1'\

[n1.lut'e to fuIf 11 its obligations. Noting the Adv lsory Comml tt.ee' s recommendaU 011

thHt consideration of the proposal be deferred to the (ort.y-fifth session of th~

llaneral Assembly, her delegation firmly helieved that the only permanent solution
h> the problem lay in the final eliminotion o( all an'ears. It should, howflver, b{'
hU1:I1e in mind that outstanding con.~ributions Crom the developing countries were
1~luG~ly linked to their seriouA economic diiricu1ties and could not be compared to
t.he deliberate practice of unilaterally withholding contdbutions for the purpose
of exerting political pressure on the Organization.

10. The failure of certain States to pay their asse~sed contributions to
peace-keeping operations had left the United Nations unable to provide full
reimbursement to troop-contribut.ing countries. It was shameful, at a time of
renewed prestige (or United Nations peace-keeping activities. that Member States,

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



Ale. 5/44/SR. 57
English
Page 8

(M~, Baranguer, Brazil)

including some developing countries, which had contributed troops to operations
25 years earlier should still be awaiting such reimbursement. In that connection,
her delegation wished to recall and reaffirm the provisions of General Assembly
resolution 1877 (S-IV).

31. Mr. Dankwa (Ghana), Vice-Chairman, took the Chair.

12. Mr. AKHTARUZZAMAN (Bangladesh) said that the United Nations, with its unique
and essential role in the maintenance of international peace and security, needed
the active support and involvement of all its Members. It was regrettable that, at
a time when the Organization was demonstrating its ability to play that role
effectively, it should face a serious financial crisis. The reform process
initiated under General Assembly resolution 41/213 had constituted a turning-point
jn the history of the Organization: it would be ironic if financial problems were
nevertheless to cripple it.

33. While agreeing in general with the conclusions of the Secretary-General
presented in paragraphs 11 to 14 of document A/44/857, his delegation believed that
the proposal to increase the Working Capital Fund should be studied in greater
detail by the Advisory Committee, on a priority basis, for resubmission to the
Fifth Committee at the forty-fifth session. The only viable and long-term solutiod.
to the financial crisis of the Organization, however, lay in the payment by Member
States of their assessed contributions on time and in full.

34. Mr. BIDNY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the United Nations
could carry out the new tasks facing it only if it rested on a sound budgetary and
al~inistrative foundation. The payment of assessed contributions by Member States
on time and in full was a major prerequisite for such a foundation. According to
the report of the Secretary-General on the financial emergency of the United
~ations (A/C.5/44/27), the number of Member States that were in arrears or had made
no payment at all had increased in 1989. The peace-keeping capability of the
Organization must not be jeopardized by the failure of Member States to fulfil
their financial obligations under the Charter.

3S. His delegation supported the Advisory Committee's recommendation concerning
the proposal by the Secretary-General to increase the Working Capital Fund. The
option of apportioning the amount of the increase among all Member States as part
of their asssesments was unacceptable. Particular attention should be given to
".1ternative means of financing. The use of funds received from Member States in
ra~nent of their arrears and also voluntary contributions should be considered.
Amounts realized from savings and the suspension of the provisions of financial
regulations, however, should be returned to States.

Jr.. In view of the expansion of United Nations peace-keeping activities, it was
necessary to review the whole range of financial, administrative and budgetary
questions relating to such operations. In that connection, he stressed the need t.O,
diversify the sources of funding for peace-keeping operations. It would probably
be necessary in the near future to study the possibility of increasing the share 0,"""
the financial burden borne by States that were parties to conflicts and those

I • • ~

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.S7
English
Page 9

deriving special economic benefits from such operations. ConsiderAtion should also
be given to the use of external financing sources, including regional
organizations, and involving the specialized agencies in the financing of
operations.

37. In view of the collective responsibility of Member States for the maintenance
of peace, careful consideration should be given to the question of the
participation of all Member States on the broadest possible geographical basis in
8upplying troops and civilian personnel and providing their material and technical
needs. The Soviet Union was prepared to take part in the search for ways to solve
the financial problems confronting the Organization.

38. Ms. ZHANG Xian (China) said that the report of the S~cretary-General

(A/C.5/44/27) showed that the financial situation of the United Nations was still
very serious. Her delegation expressed profound concern at the failure of Member
States to pay their assessed contributions to th~ rrgular budget. One State, in
particular, owed arrears amounting to more than $400 million. In view of the
serious problems affecting the financing of poace-keeping operations, she appealed
to all Member States to comply strictly with their obligations to pay in full and
on time their assessed contributions. Lastly, her Government agreed with the
opinion of the Advisory Committee concerning the analysis submitted in the report
of the Secretary-General on the financial emergency of the United Nations and
supported its recommendation that consideration of the Secretary-General's proposal
to increase the level of the Working Capital Fund should be deferred to the
forty-fifth session of the General Assembly. In the mean time, the
Secretary-General could give consideration to other alternatives.

JY. Mr. GQMEZ (Controller), replying to questions raised by the representative of
India, said that the Organization reimbursed each troop-contributing State for
peace-keeping operations at the same rate for the same period of time. The amounts
paid to troop contributol'S for UNEP' (1956) and ONUC could be found in the relevant.
statements of assets and liabilities in the United Nations accounts. As at
31 December 1188, the amounts still owed to troop contributors was $21,196,921 for
UNEF (1956) and $8,749,682 for ONUC. The specific amounts paid t.o or owed to
individual Member States were not made public since such information was considered
confidential.

40. As at 31 December 1988 the cumulative asse~sed contributions for UNEF (1956)
were $161,100,840, of which $42,490,814 remained unpaid. The cwnulotive assessed
contributions for ONUC were $234,861,783, of which $75,395,797 had still not been
paid. It was clear from the report on the financial emergency of the United
Nations (A/C.5/44/27) that the repeated efforts by the Secretary-r.eneral to seCUle
payment of arrears and outstanding contributions to the regular budget had been
~eBs successful in 1989 than in 1988.

41. A concerted effort had beem made to collect arrears. The Secretary-General
and his senior advisers maintained continuous contact with the representatives III

Member States which were in arrears or whose payments were outstanding.
Furthermore, there was very close contact on an informal basis with all delegations

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/SR.57
English
P"ge 10

(Ml,-._Gomez)

in order to gain an idea of payment prospects for purposes of cash-flowprojections. In certain cases, personal envoys had been sent to the capitals ofMember States to discuss the payment of arrears and the Secretary-General raisedthe matter in his meetings with senior goverwnent officials.

42. He had taken note of the views expressed by all delegations, particularlythose that had endorsed, at least in principle, the proposal by the
Se~retary-General to increase the Working Capital Fund, and the comments by MemberStates concerning the various options. He agreed with the recommendation by theAdvisory Committee that, taking into account the time and work constraints beingfaced by the Fifth Committee, consideration of the Secretary-General's proposalshould be deferred to the forty-fifth session of the General Assembly. Lastly, hewelcomed the statement made by Norway on behalf of the Nordic countries andstressed that the payment of assessed contributions in full and on time was anobligation, not an option, for Member States.

43. Mr. GUPTA (India) asked whether in recent years the Secretary-General had sentcommunications to Member States concerning the payment of arrears for UNEF and ONUC.

44. Mr. GOMEZ (Controller) said that he would obtain that information and provideit directly to the representative of India.

AGENDA ITEM 137: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY ASPECTS OF THE FINANCING OF THEUNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS (continued) (A/44/868; A/C.5/44/45)

45. Ms. GOICOCHEA ESTENOZ (Cuba) said that her delegation supported theestablishment of a senior planning and monitoring group for the purpose of planningand monitoring all peace-keeping operations and was looking forward to receivingthe Secretary-General's bulletin on the terms of reference for the group. Cubasupported the view of the Advisory Committee set forth in paragraph 6 of documentA/44/868 that a separate account for support of peace-making and peace-keepingoperations might more appropriately be named Support Account for Peace-keepingOperations, and its request that the concept should be developed more fully and
n~submitted at a later stage.

411. She noted with satisfaction the organizational changes recommended by the::;ecretary--General within the Office of Programme Planning, Budget and Finance.
N,~vertheless, Cuba agreed with the opinion of the Advisory Committee concerningI.hf! establishment of a support post at the level of Assistant Secretary-General.At a time when the number of high-level posts was being reduced, there was no
ju~;tification for establishing such a post, particularly when no analysis of thewUI:k-load in question had been provided. Lastly, Cuba questioned the use of thet-"nn "peace-making operations", which appeared repeatedly in the report of theSecretary-General (A/C.5/44/45). She requested a definition of that concept andj mJlJired whether it was based on any provision of the Charter.

The meeting rose at 5.25 p.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




